

Frances Olive Anderson C of E Primary School

Snippets

Academic Year 2018/2019 07/12/2018

Nativity Performance Reception and KS 1

Preparations are well under way. The sound from the hall is amazing and the children are working really hard to learn their lines. This is a very special time of year and gives the children the wonderful experience of performing in a large group to an audience.

It is lovely to see how the children grow in confidence and those who appear quiet in class do show incredible confidence when singing and acting as a group.

I understand that if a parent or carer does not have a ticket for a performance then it is a commitment to get your child to the performance. However, if all parents took this view then it would be a real shame for other parents and family members not to see all the children performing together. It is only once a year and I certainly look back as a parent and cherish these events.

There will be a room available in school for parent/carers to use from when they drop off their children/child for a performance until the end. The performance will last for a maximum of 40 minutes.

I really hope that your child/children will attend **both** evening performances.

Attendance

The greater the attendance, the greater the achievement.

Overall this week

3rd -7th December

93.95%

Evergreen

Well done to everyone who achieved their Evergreen status.

FOLS Movie Night and Raffle Draw

This was a great evening. The children loved being in their PJs and onesies at school. The children behaved beautifully, Santa was most impressed with reception and Key Stage 1.

Thank you to everyone who bought raffle tickets. As soon as I know the amount raised this will be shared with you.

This week we have ordered the iPads. FOLS have been able to contribute the full amount with the National Lottery bid.

School Council

Thank you for your generous donations of gifts for the Salvation Army to distribute within our local community. It is so appreciated.

The school council have written a letter to you all (copy attached).

Choir

The choir were invited to open the Christmas Market in Upton again on Thursday. They sounded wonderful.

Christingle

This is on Tuesday evening at 6.30pm at Upton Church. The service is for KS2 only due to lack of space. Parents/carers are welcome to stay and if required you may bring younger sibling but they will need to stay with their parent/carer. Parking is available at the pub and also the overflow carpark at the back of the Church by the cemetery.

Please can you ensure that your child has the correct PE kit in school every day. We will not be allowing children to borrow kit from other children or siblings as per our policy.

Christmas Jumpers

The children are welcome to wear their Christmas jumpers again for Christmas dinner day on Tuesday 18th December.

This term, our school value is 'Respect'.

The nature of God, as revealed in the Bible, presents all people with a choice. Those whose response is one of respect are acknowledging God's greatness, authority and involvement in the world. This will extend to respect for the created order, including humanity made in the image of God. Reverence takes this response a step further and will include aspects of worship such as awe and wonder, surrender and sacrifice

Winners this week: KS 1 – Cole S Y2 KS 2 –Layce M Y5

Snippets is emailed each week and published on our website and Facebook If you require a paper copy please ask the office for one.

office for one.		
10		
11	9.15 -	Intra school sports
	12.00	morning for all
		children
	3.30-4.00	Choir
	6.30pm	Christingle at
		Upton Church
12	11.00	Yr 5 and 6 to
		QEHS
		Back for lunch
	2pm and	Nativity
	6pm	
13	All day	Year 1 visit to The
		Collection
	3.30-4.20	Magical Maths
	6pm	Nativity
14		